From: FAHEEM, Arshad [mailto:faheema@who.int]

Sent: Thursday, November 7, 2024 9:55 AM

To: Salma Athar <Hrofficer.kp@chipconsulting.org>; KHALIL, Samreen <khalilsa@who.int>
Cc: sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org; m.muslehuddin@chipconsulting.org; 'Saman Mughal'
<hrmatters.kpk@chipconsulting.org>; hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org; ALAM, Sardar
<salam@who.int>; ORAKZAI, Muhammad Younas Khan <orakzaim@who.int>

Subject: Re: [EXT] Grievance of Hassan Garhi 1 team

Dear Salma Athar,

After discussing the case with Area Coordinator and District cooridnator, Endorsed from our
side.

Dr. Arshad Faheem
Immunization Officer,
Peshawar

World Health Organization
+92-334-0010071
Faheema@who.int

From: Salma Athar <Hrofficer.kp@chipconsulting.org>

Sent: Monday, November 4, 2024 10:23 AM

To: FAHEEM, Arshad <faheema@who.int>; KHALIL, Samreen <khalilsa@who.int>

Cc: sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org <sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org>;
m.muslehuddin@chipconsulting.org <m.muslehuddin@chipconsulting.org>; 'Saman Mughal'
<hrmatters.kpk@chipconsulting.org>; hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org
<hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org>; ALAM, Sardar <salam@who.int>; ORAKZAI, Muhammad Younas
Khan <orakzaim@who.int>

Subject: RE: [EXT] Grievance of Hassan Garhi 1 team

Dear Dr. Arshad Faheem and Dr. Samreen Khalil,

Greetings!

Reference to the complaint below, where staff from UC Hassan Garhi 1 raised
grievances against UCPO Mr. Nadeem shuffling SMT 1 to UC Hassan Garhi 1. An
investigation was conducted by CTC staff on October 23, 2024, to address their
complaint.

Enclosed, please find the investigation conclusion and recommendation.

Your endorsement is requested.

Regards
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Salma Muhammad Athar

PROJECT OFFICER HR

CHIP Training & Consulting (Put) Ltd
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